CLARIFICATION no. 11
Procurement number N/R/02/16
Published on November 8™ 2016

Regarding the request for additional clarifications of the tender documents for the
procurement no. N/R/02/16 - Performing construction, reconstruction and renovation works
for the third group of schools within School Modernisation Programme — Component 3, we
submit the following answers:

1. BIDDER’S QUESTION:

LOT 2 — HIGH SCHOOL AND TOURISM SCHOOL VRNJACKA BANJA
Bill of Quantities - HVAC installations

A. INTERNAL HEAT INSTALLATION

pos. 2 Delivery and installation of cast radiators - Radiator Zrenjanin

type Termik 680/160 - art. 1877

type Termik 880/160 - art. 164

Since these radiators are no longer manufactured (information from the supplier), may we
offer adequate aluminium radiators or panel radiators?

ANSWER:
Bidders may offer cast radiators from other manufacturers or adequate aluminium radiators.

2. BIDDER’S QUESTION:
In the Bill of Quantities - Toilets for the school (LOT 1) Tourism school - Belgrade, Bill of

Quantities for the Water and Sewage works for the third floor is missing.
Could you provide us with the required Bill of Quantities?

ANSWER:
Works on the third floor regarding Water and Sewage are already finished.

3. BIDDER’S QUESTION:
Did you publish estimated value of the public procurement number N/R/02/16? Is it possible

to get such information?

ANSWER:
Estimated value of procurement as well as estimated value of procurement for each lot will be

known on the day of bid opening.

4. BIDDER’S QUESTION:

In the text of bank guarantee for advance payment, performance guarantee and guarantee for
the elimination of defects during the warranty period after text - in RSD add “at the buying
exchange rate of National Bank of Serbia applicable on the day of payment”.

ANSWER:
See Amendment no. 5 of Tender documents.
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5. BIDDER’S QUESTION:
LOT 1 — Vladimirci — Please explain following position. What does description refer to?

02.001 | Supply and installation of industrial casting floor 7mm thick,
based on two-component polymer chosen by the designer
Radiator JM (22) 600/1000

Radiator JM (22) 600/800

ANSWER:
On the ground floor there is a school classroom in which practice with heavy machinery will

be held for the students of mechanical engineering. This is the reason why casting floor need
to be installed.

Izolit monolith floor, thickness 7 mm, of binary inorganic polymer type “Dramin” Zemun.
Izolit monolith floor is two-component, permanent industrial floor. Firm, level surface, with a
deviation of up to 2 mm measured with right batten length of 3m, prepare it to be clean,
without screed and coatings, dust, and if necessary, wash it with water under high pressure
and dry it. On the base apply with the brush one layer of Izolit, 20 minutes before installation
of the floor. Prepare a two-component mass, stirred about 5 minutes, and install it in within 20
minutes. On the surface lay guides, pour the mixed mass, spread it and smooth it with hand-
held chisel. The colour of the floor needs to be selected by the investor.

6. BIDDER’S QUESTION:
LOT 2 - Bogati¢ — We need more detailed description of position

A Radiators and accessories
Radiator - product type
1 Radiator - Zrenjanin 600/160

What is in question — new network, extension of existing, etc.?

ANSWER:
It is extension of existing network in question. See drawings in attachment.

7. BIDDER’S QUESTION:
LOT 3 — Opovo —Pos 2
Do we need to offer price of painting per kg or per m2?

ANSWER:
Price needs to be given per m2.

8. BIDDER’S QUESTION:
LOT 3 — Opovo - Sakule
How is the price of parquet works - whether for the whole position of 300m2 or separately

according to the materials?

ANSWER:
See Clarification no. 9, Answer no. 5.
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9. BIDDER’S QUESTION:
LOT 1 - Belgrade — Tourism School
The recapitulation of water and sewage works mentions third floor which does not exist in the

Bill of Quantities. Is there a mistake in the recapitulation, or part of Bill of Quantities is
missing?

ANSWER:
See Clarification no. 8, Answer no. 1.

10. BIDDER’S QUESTION:

LOT 1 - Belgrade — School for shipping

In part skola ostalo_07.03.2016 there are many uncertainties in the Bill of Quantities, in the
individual and total recapitulation. There are positions that are not in the Bill of Quantities.
Will we receive correct Bill of Quantities?

ANSWER:
See Clarification no. 8, Answer no. 2.

Deputy president of Procurement Committee
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